
DULUTH, NINN. I 

STUDIOS AND OFFICES STUDIOS AND OFFICES 
SPALDING HOTEL - MELROSE 7234 ANDROY HOTEL - PHONE 4451 

TTovember 30, 1943 

Mr. Norman L. Maguire 
1606 Roma 
Albuquerque, .TTew T:exico 

Dear '.'r. ,:aguire ; 

Thanks a lot for the reception report on HDSM. 
especially as you are our most distant listener, at 
least in the two years that I have been at WDSM. 

We have a Collins 300 -F transmitter, now operat- 
ing on 250 (war time) watts. lie have a 204 ft Lehigh 
self supporting tower on six foot base. 

We are on the Air from 5.25 a.m. to midnight, six 
days a week and from 7 :00 a.m. to midnight on Sunday. 
Also we are on until 2:00 a.m Sunday a.m (Saturday night. 

We have been doing some remodeling out at our 
transmitter building. New paint, new linoleum, new 
shelving etc. +e are also making some changes in our 
speech equipment. We have both Vutual & Blue and we 
feed both of them out again. We have a new Gates line 
amplifier that I haven't had time to install as yet. 
Thats why I haven't answered you sooner. 

I'm e "closing a verification form for youje records. 

Thanks again and we would be glad to hear from T-ou 

at any time. 

Very truly yours, 

,'+"DSM INCOR?Cñ AT ED 

Ve lv i n La s'c e y 
Chief .i;ngineer 


